Ebenezer Methodist Church,
Forsyth Circuit, Forsyth Georgia

The land upon which Ebenezer Church now stands was granted to the Trustees of Ebenezer Methodist Episcopal Church by Mr. Thomas Walker on the first day of May, one thousand eight hundred and twenty-nine (1829). Those who were trustees at the time of the deed, or granting of the one and one half acres of land were: James Clayton, Ezekiel Stanley, James P. Dozier, and Asbury Cowley.

We are told that before the erection of a church on this land, that Church services were held in the building which is now the home of Mr. Walter Hanson, Sr.

A record of our past pastors and district superintendents over this period of years is incomplete, although there are records at our Circuit parsonage, also at the home of Mrs. J. L. Roquemore. We do know however, that Rev. Joseph J. Singleton was here in 1864-65-66 and again in 1874-75-76-77. The preceding elders in 1876 was H. H. Parker.

In 1909 Rev. Hawkins, 1913 - J. L. Ware, 1914 - Rev. Walraven, 1915 - Rev. Eubanks